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MEMORANDUM

TO: Conference Committee on H.3649:
Senator John Scott
Senator Sean Bennett
Representative Heather Crawford
Representative Todd Atwater
Representative Carl Anderson

FROM: Senator Tom Davis, Subcommittee Chairman
DATE: May 18, 2017

SUBJECT: Conference Committee Meeting on H.3649 (Architects)

CANCELLED (5-19-17)

There will be a conference committee on H.3649 (Architects) on May 23, 2017 at 11:30 a.m.
in the 3" floor State House Conference Room.

A. H.3649  H. 3649 -- Reps. Crawford and Sandifer: A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 40-3-60, CODE OF
LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO RULES AND OFFICERS OF THE BOARD OF
ARCHITECTURAL EXAMINERS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THE BOARD MAY PROVIDE ADVICE AND MAKE
RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION CONCERNING
THE DEVELOPMENT OF STATUTORY REVISIONS AND OTHER MATTERS AS THE DEPARTMENT
REQUESTS CONCERNING THE ADMINISTRATION OF CHAPTER 3, TITLE 40; TO AMEND SECTION 40-3-115,
RELATING TO JURISDICTION OF THE BOARD, SO AS TO REVISE THIS JURISDICTION; AND TO AMEND
SECTION 40-3-290, RELATING TO EXCEPTIONS FROM CHAPTER 3, TITLE 40, SO AS TO REVISE CRITERIA
FOR CERTAIN EXEMPT BUILDINGS AND DETACHED SINGLE-FAMILY OR TWO-FAMILY DWELLINGS.

Please contact Lisa Manini Widener at 212-6220 should you have questions.
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